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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT """ 7%
FOR THE DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO] /115 23 PH 5: L,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT
Plaintiff

Criminal No. 18 = SYy3 (CC(‘.)
¥ Violations:

18 U.S.C. §922 (g)(1)
STEVEN J. SANCHEZ-MARTIR,
Defendant. Forfeiture:

18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

Prohibited Person in Possession of Firearm: Convicted Felon
(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2))

On or about August 7, 2018, in the District of Puerto Rico, and within the jurisdiction of
this Court,
STEVEN J. SANCHEZ-MARTIR
the defendant herein, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate or foreign commerce,

ammunition, as that is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Sections 921(a)(17)(a), that is, one

(1) high capacity pistol magazine loaded with twenty-two (22) rounds of 9mm caliber ammunition,
an additional 9mm caliber round of ammunition, two (2) rounds of .40 caliber ammunition, one (1)
round of .38 caliber ammunition, four (4) .223 caliber rounds ammunition and twenty (20) .300
caliber rounds of ammunition, said ammunition having been shipped and transported in interstate

or foreign commerce; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).
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Indictment Steven SANCHEZ-MARTIR

FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

(Title 18, United States Code. Section 924 (d)(1) &
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c))

The allegations contained in Count ONE of this Indictment are hereby re-alleged and
incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States

Code. Section 924(d) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c). Upon conviction of the

offense set forth in this Indictment, the defendant, STEVEN SANCHEZ-MARTIR shall forfeit

to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28, United

States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearms and ammunition involved or used in the commission
of the offense, including, but not limited one (1) high capacity pistol magazine loaded with twenty-
two (22) rounds of 9mm caliber ammunition, an additional 9mm caliber round of ammunition, two
(2) rounds of .40 caliber ammunition, one (1) round of .38 caliber ammunition, four (4) .223 caliber
rounds ammunition and twenty (20) .300 caliber rounds of ammunition. All pursuant to Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).
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